

CHAPTER 1123  
SANITARY SEWER TRUSTEES

H. F. 2500

AN ACT relating to the compensation and expenses of the board of trustees of a sanitary sewer district.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section three hundred fifty-eight point twelve (358.12), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

358.12 BOARD OF TRUSTEES--POWERS. The trustees elected ~~in--pursuance--of the--foregoing--provisions--of--this--chapter--shall~~ as provided in section three hundred fifty-eight point nine (358.9) of the Code constitute a board of trustees for the district by which they are elected, ~~which.~~ The board of trustees is ~~hereby--declared--to--be~~ the corporate authority of ~~such the~~ sanitary district, and shall ~~exercise--all--the--powers--and~~ manage and control ~~all~~ the affairs and property of ~~such the~~ district. A majority of the board of trustees shall constitute a quorum, but a smaller number may adjourn from day to day. ~~Said~~ The board of trustees shall ~~have--the--right--to~~ elect a president, a clerk, and a treasurer from ~~their--own--number~~ its membership and, ~~from--without--their--own--number,--such~~ may employ employees as ~~the--board--may~~ deem necessary, who shall hold their employment during the pleasure of the board, ~~and.~~ The board shall prescribe the duties and fix the compensation of all employees of ~~said the~~ sanitary district and the amount of bond to be filed by the treasurer of the district and by any employee for whom ~~they the~~ board may require bond, ~~provided,--however,--that--the--compensation--of--members~~ of the board of trustees is hereby fixed at not to exceed ten dollars per day for each day the board is actually in session and ten dollars--per--day--when not--in--session--but--employed--on--committee--service,--and--ten--cents--for--every mile--traveled--in--going--to--and--from--sessions--of--the--board--and--in--going--to--and from--the--place--of--performing--committee--service,--provided--further,--that members--of--said--board--shall--not--receive--compensation--for--more--than--sixty--days of--session--and--committee--service--each--year. The members of the board of trustees shall receive a per diem of forty dollars for attendance at a meeting of the board or while otherwise engaged in official duties, but the total per diem for each member shall not exceed two thousand four hundred dollars for a fiscal year. However, the board of trustees, by resolution, may establish for its members a lower rate of pay than is fixed by this section. The members of the board shall also be reimbursed for their travel and other necessary expenses incurred in performing their official duties. Travel expenses are reimbursable at the rate specified in section seventy-nine point nine (79.9) of the Code.

~~Said~~ The board of trustees ~~shall--have--full--power--to--pass--all~~ may adopt the necessary ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations for the proper

management and conduct of the business of ~~said the~~ board of trustees and of ~~said the~~ corporation and for carrying ~~into--effect--the-objects~~ out the purposes for which ~~such the~~ sanitary district is formed.

Approved May 19, 1980

---

CHAPTER 1124  
AGE OF VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS  
S. F. 2311

AN ACT relating to the age of fire fighters.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter thirty-five (35), section five (5), is amended to read as follows:

SEC. 5. Chapter three hundred sixty-two (362), Code 1979, is amended by adding the following new section:

NEW SECTION. POLICE OFFICERS AND FIRE FIGHTERS. The maximum age for a police officer or fire fighter employed for police duty or the duty of fighting fires is sixty-five years of age. This section shall not apply to volunteer fire fighters.

Approved April 30, 1980

---

CHAPTER 1125  
BIDS FOR PURCHASES IN CERTAIN CITIES  
H. F. 2504

AN ACT relating to the size of cities which may purchase from its officers or employees upon a publicly invited and opened written competitive bid.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section three hundred sixty-two point five (362.5), unnumbered paragraph two (2) and subsection four (4), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

A city officer or employee shall not have an interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or job of work or material or the profits thereof or services to be furnished or performed for ~~his~~ the officer's or employee's city. A contract entered into in violation of this section is void. The provisions of this section do not apply to: